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Winner 2000- 2005 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 
National Purchasing Institute 

 
Jerome Noble, Director   

 
 
 
February 8, 2007 
 

 
Re:     07RFP22071YA-DR 

 
Operational Risk Assessment 

 
 
Dear Proposer(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 07RFP22071YA-DR Operational Risk Assessment.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 07RFP22071YA-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
In accordance with the request for clarification provision of Paragraph 1.7 of the subject 
RFP: 
  

1. Is the Operational Risk Assessment limited to the 9-story Justice Center 
Complex or are there any associated buildings or facilities included?  

 
The Justice Center Complex (JCC) is comprised of the Justice Center tower, the 
Lewis B, Slaton Courthouse, and the Charles L. Carnes Justice Center Building. 
   

2. Are there any areas within the complex to be excluded from the Risk 
Assessment, such as prisoner transfer and holding areas, or contracted 
operations such as cafeterias, child development centers, etc.?   

 
The Risk Assessment will include all the areas within the JCC. 
  

3. Are any external areas to be included, such as parking areas?  
 

The immediate city streets surrounding the JCC will be included. 
 

4. Paragraph 2.2 A, 4 states: “Cost Estimate: Provide programming cost estimate 
for physical security-related recommendations, in a form acceptable to the 
County…”  Can you provide clarification as what form would be acceptable to the 
County?  

 
The Cost Estimate form and associated information for programming and 
budgetary purposes will be developed with the selected consultant. 
 

5. Paragraph 5.3 - can you please confirm that the sample contract does not have 
to be returned with the proposal?  

 
The sample contract form is provided for the consultant’s information and 
familiarization only and is not required as part of the proposal submittal. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the RFP due date and time February 15, 2007 
at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2007. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


